To: (10)(2e) | (10)(2e) @rivm.nl]
From: (10)(2e)

Sent: Fri 7/17/2020 1:01:11 PM

Subject: RE: Submission to EID - MS# EID-20-3328
Received: Fri 7/17/2020 1:01:11 PM

Hoi klopt, ik heb jouw opmerkingen gezien en had daar niets aan toe te voegen. Dus lijkt me prima zo.
Groet,

-----Original Message-----

From: TSN TR . 1>
Sent: vrijdag 17 juli 2020 14:53

To. INCIED I T v o>

Subject: FW: Submission to EID - MS# EID-20-3328

Ter info.
Jij had niet meer separaat gereageerd aan [{ldEB) denk ik? [k heb twee versies meegelezen en ze heeft me co-auteur gemaakt.

Groeten,

---—--Original Messa
From: INKGCEEIN ~SCCIEEN v >

Sent: vrijdag 17 juli 2020 11:39
(10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; (10)(2e) g (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) @amsterdamumc.nl>; (OO SEESN @nivel.nl>;
4 (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; (10)(2e) < (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>
Subject: FW: Submission to EID - MS# EID-20-332

(10)(2e)
WVEDR@nivel.nl>; (10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

Ha allen,

Ik heb zojuist ons manuscript "Dynamic public perceptions and responses to the COVID-19 crisis in the Netherlands: A repeated survey
study" ingediend bij Emerging Infectious Diseases. In de bijlage vinden jullie de submission file.

Hartelijk dank allemaal voor het meedenken en schrijven. Ik houd jullie op de hoogte.

Groeten,

--—--Qriginal Message-----
From: Emerging Infectious Diseases <JJIERIESM@manuscriptcentral.com>

Sent: vrijdag 17 juli 2020 11:33
To IR e o>

Subject: Submission to EID - MS# EID-20-3328
17-Jul-2020

RE: MS# EID-20-3328

Dear D]

Thank you for submitting "Dynamic public perceptions and responses to the COVID-19 crisis in the Netherlands: A repeated survey
study."

Your manuscript will be reviewed for adherence to submission requirements. If there is a problem with the submission, you will be notified
and the manuscript will be returned for correction. We will contact you when a decision is reached.

In future correspondence regarding your manuscript, please refer to manuscript number EID-20-3328. Email is the most reliable way to
reach our office.

For information about the status of your manuscript, log onto https://mc.manuscriptcentral.com/eid and go to your author center. Click on
the link for manuscripts | have co-authored or Manuscripts with Decisions link.

Thank you for your interest in Emerging Infectious Diseases.
Editorial Office

Emerging Infectious Diseases

RN @cdc.aov

98664



98664

4045 (phone)
o

Note: You will also receive a duplicate of this e-mail, which is automatically sent to all authors whose e-mail addresses you listin the
submission template.
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